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OLD STONE BARRACKS ςA TIMELINE
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A PERMANENT BASE IN PLATTSBURGH
After conclusionof the Battle of Plattsburghand War of 1812, an Armypresencewas
still felt necessaryin Plattsburghto protect the border againstpotential incursions
from hostileBritishforcesto the North. Consequently,the SixthInfantrywasstationed
at the newly createdpost. In this more peacefulera, troops spentmuchof their time
buildingwhat becamethe Military Turnpikefrom Plattsburghwest to Chateaugay.

Within a decade, condition of the wood-framed buildings had deteriorated
considerably. In the words of a surveycommission,άǘƘŜȅare not now worth the
expensewhich would be incurredin repairingthem and will soonbe worth lessthan
the expenseof removingfrom the groundsthe remainsof the materialsof whichthey
wereconstructed.έ

TheWar Departmentsoondecidedon the need for a major expansion. A military board
stated,άLƴthe eventof war, Plattsburghwill becomethe greatdepot for the operationson
the Champlainfrontier. Evenin time of peace,a respectableforce shouldbe postedhere,
especially during the boundary question and border disturbances.έAdvertisements
appeared in local newspapersseekingstone to build a new quadranglesouth of the
original forts. Only two of the planned four buildingswere erected, one barracksfor
officers, and another for enlisted men. Readyfor occupancyby 1843, these impressive
stone structuresgavethe installation its first aura of permanency. Althoughthe ƻŦŦƛŎŜǊǎΩ
barrackswere razed after being damagedby fire in 1964, the larger building, today
referredto asthe OldStoneBarracks,proudlysurvives. Onlythe nearbypowdermagazine
isolder.
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ARCHITECTURE OF THE OLD STONE BARRACKS
The Barracksis the last remainingstructure of a proposedquadrangleof U.S. barracksbuildings,only two of
whichwerebuiltςandƻŦŦƛŎŜǊΩǎbarracks(demolishedin 1862) andan enlistedƳŜƴΩǎbarracks,now calledthe Old
StoneBarracks.
The structure was built from locally-quarried limestone, which was readily available,fairly easily shapedfor
buildingconstruction,andwasa long-lastingmaterial,withy of sucha military installation.
Built in the pre-electricalera,the longnarrowplanof the building,with rowsof symmetricallyspacedwindowson
its north andsouthfacades,allowedfor lots of natural light to reachbuildinginteriors.

GreekRevivalstyle architecturewaspopular in the United Statesbetweenabout 1820and 1850. Asa youngdemocracy,
the country looked to the democratic ideals of ancient Greecefor political inspiration and to its architecture for its
simplicityand elegance. Thestyle is characterizedby overall symmetryand the widespreaduseof classicalfeatureslike
columnsand pediments. Althoughmost GreekRevivalstyle buildingshavea gabled,temple-shapedmain façade,in the
OldStoneBarrackswe seeanotherless-commonclassicalfeatureςlongrowsof columnscalleda colonnade.
The constructionof the Old StoneBarrackswas not without drama. Work beganin 1838 but, after an initial burst of
progress,the site went through severalslowand stagnantperiods. Lettersfrom concernedPlattsburghcitizensabout the
matter to the Secretaryof War finally resultedin gettingAssistantQuartermasterGeneralof the Army,CaptainR. E. Clary,
dispatchedto overseethe completionof the projectby 1843.
TheOldStoneBarrackswaslistedon the NationalRegisterof HistoricPlacesin 1971.
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OLD STONE BARRACKS EVOLVE IN USE

Duringthe 1830Ωǎand 1840ΩǎΣPlattsburghPostprovidedtroops for the Seminoleand MexicanWars. Duringthe CivilWar, men came
here to muster into service. Somefamiliesand dependentsremainedon the post after men went south to fight. In addition, cavalry
horsesweretrainedhere.
Considerableenlargementof the basebeganduring the 1890Ωǎ. A new oval wasexcavated. Four largebrick barracksbuildingswere
constructed. hŦŦƛŎŜǊǎΩquarters,stables,a hospital,andrecreationalfacilitiesjoinedthem. Theseprojectscombinedto movethe focusof
the baseawayfrom the stonebarracksandbackto the originalsiteof Warof 1812forts.

Thestonebarrackssawuseduringthe innovativeCivilianMilitary TrainingCampsestablishedby LeonardWoodduringthe yearsbefore
World War I. Theseencampmentsbecamethe nucleusof ThePlattsburghIdea,a systemfor rapidlytrainingciviliansfor important roles
duringtimesof internationalcrisis. D
DuringWorld War II, the facility housedArmyengineersand navalofficer trainees. Thenthe basebecameChamplainCollege,and the
stone barrackshousedfaculty and students. Initially establishedas a two-year schoolto meet the educationaldemandsof returning
World War II soldiers,the collegequicklyevolvedinto a four-yearliberalarts school,the secondone in the new StateUniversityof New
York.
After the Air Forceopeneda StrategicAir Commandfacility here in 195-, the OldStoneBarrackswasrenovatedandactivelyused. The
military helpedqualify the building for landmarkstatus,earningthe StoneBarrackslisting on the NationalRegisterof HistoricPlaces.
However,the spacewaslargelyemptyduringthe final yearsof Air Forceoccupancy.


